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T.H McErvaIx, JB.

March 25, 1982

0i1 Conservation Division
P.0. Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Attn: W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II

Re: Rattlesnake State
#1-P-7-55-25E
Chaves County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Gressett:

Enclosed herein are six (6) copies of our BOP program to be included with
our Application for Permit to Drill the subject well.

We have make the necessary corrections to our One-Well Plugging Bond, and
it has been filed with the Santa Fe office.

Your early consideration of our application is appreciated.

GBB/k
Encl.



